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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 5:08 PM
To: Kasey Jones
Subject: RE: Eagle Gas - Distribution of Public Notification
Attachments: RO0096 Eagle Gas, 4301 San Leandro, Oakland, Fact Sheet 2011-11-14.docx

Kasey, 
  
Attached is an updated Notification with the dates changed.  Please send it by U.S. Mail to the addresses on the mailing 
list by November 22, 2011. 
  
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 

From: Kasey Jones [kaseyjones@stratusinc.net] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:35 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Eagle Gas - Distribution of Public Notification 

Jerry, 
  

I just got back into the office today and read your letter, dated November 11th (attached) that 
requests that we distribute the Corrective Action Plan Fact Sheet no later than November 15, 2011.  
Being that I just received your letter today, I am requesting an extension of ten (10) days in order to 
prepare the notification letter and organize my staff to prepare the mailing supplies. 
  

Thank you. 
  

Sincerely, 
  

Kasey L. Jones 
Senior Project Manager 
STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
PH (415) 516‐0373 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this eMail 

  


